
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

ATt.A.\lTA FEDERAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH sTRE:£T 


ATLANTA, GEORGIA 303D3·8960 


MAR 08 2011 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RJ.;:TUR."f BECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr, Don Barmari 
Tristar of America, Inc. 
2731 Simpson Circle. NW 
Norcross, Georgia 3007 I 

Re: Tristar ofAmerica. Inc. 

Consent Agreement and Final Ord\:r 

Docket No,; CAA-04-2011-ISOJ(b) 


Dear Mr. BariHari: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in 
the above-referenced matter, The original CAFO has been mod with the Regional Hearing 
Clerk and served on the parties as directed in Section 22,6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practiet:. 
40 C.P,R. Part 22, 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the initial payment 0[$2,739,31 of the payment plan 
is due within 30 days from the effective date, Please ensure that the face ofyour cashit..7's or 
certitied check includes the name of the respondent and the docket number ofthis case. Penalty 
payment questions should he directed to Mr, Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487
2123 or by written correspondence to his attention at u.S. Environmental Protection Agency, 
Cincinnati Accounting Operations at the address identified in the CAFO, 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled "~oticc of Securities and Exchange 
Commission Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings.» This document 
puts you on notice of your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) any environmentall.·Jllurcement actions taken by EPA. 

Shou1d you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, 
please call me at (404) 562-8979 or Mr, Batesofthe EPA Region 4 staft'at (404) 562-8992, 

Since"'bJ / 1 \' /
'~~.• </(!1 (y~r-,

~ Jr.~~ne M. Gettle '".~ 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 
!n!&met Address (URt,.) .. h!1p:/J'wNd.epRfjOV 


R<roy~...dIfm:~(:!ab" • Prtnled wltr. ~a.bI<> 1)<1 Ba~d lolls on Rer.y~ Paper ,Mlrnmllm ~)% Polllo:;onsumerj 




UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLANTA. GEORGIA 


In the Matter of: 	 ) 
) , 

Tristar of America~ Inc. ) Docket No, CAA-04-2QI1-1503(b) U 

) 
) 

c , , 
~. 

,-,, 
Respondent, ) 

) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT A..'1D FINAL ORDER 

t. Nature 9ftheActioD 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 113(d) oftbe Clean Air Act (CAA). 

42 U.S,c, § 7413(d). and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules ofPractice Governing 

Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the RevocationITenninlltion or 

Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 CFR Fart 22, Complainant is the 

Director of the Air~ Pesticides. and TODes Management Division, U. S. Environmental 

Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is Tristar of America, Inc. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 CFR § 22.1 S and desire to resolve this matter and setlle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore~ without the taking ofany evidence or 

testimony. the making of any argument, or the adjudication ofany issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 CFR § 22,13(b), this Consent Agrocment and Final Order 

(CAFO) wi11 simultaneously commence and conclude thIS matter. 

II. Preliminary Statements 

3, 	 The authority to take action under Section IB(d) of the CAA, 42IlS,C, § 7413(d). is 

vested in the Administrator ofEPA. The Administrator ofEPA has delegated this 



authority under the eAA to the Regional Administrators by EPA Delegation 7-6~A, last 

updated on August 4, 1994. The Regional Admini~trator> Region 4, has rcdeJegatcd this 

authority to the Director, Air, Pesticides and T oxics Management Division, by EPA 

Region 4 Delegation 7 ~6-A. Pursuant to the aforementioned delegations, the Director of 

the Air, Pesticides and Toxies Management Division has the authority to conuncnce an 

enforcement action as the Complainant in this matter. 

4, 	 in December 1977. pursuant to Section 112{l) ofthe eM, EPA delegated the 

Admjnistrator's authorities and responsibilities to implement and enforce emission 

standards and prevention requirements for asbestos under Section I J2 of the eAA, 

42 U.S.C. § 7412, 10 the State of Georgia. Pursuant to Georgia Department of Naturnl 

Resources Rules for Air Quality Control. Chapter 391-3-1-,02(9)(b)(7), the State has 

inc-Orporated and adopted EPA's rules for asbestos locate.\! a140 C.f.R. Part 61, 

Subpart :VI, promulgated pursuant to Section 112 of the eAA. by reference. As indicated 

in Section 112(1)(7) of the eM, nothing in Section 112( /) of the CAA shall prohibitthe 

Administrator from enforcing any applicable emi~sion standard or requirement under 

Section 112 of the CAA. 

5, 	 Asbestos: tl'; a "hazardou~ alT pollutant" as that term is defined in Sections J12(a)(6) and 

1l2(b)(l) of the eM, 42 U,S,C, §§ 7412(a)(6) and 7412(b)(l), and isthe subject of 

regulations codified at 40 C,F,R Part 61, Suhpart M, "National Emission Standard for 

Asbestos," promulgated pursuant [0 Section 112 ofthe CAA, 42 U,S,C, § 7412, Any 

person who violates Section 112 of the CAA may be assessed a penalty of up to $25,000 

for each such viQlation, in accordance with Section 113(d) of the CAA, 42 U.S.c. 

§ 7413(d), The Debt CoUtX.'tion Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA m review and 
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adjust penalties, as necessMyt for inflation at least once every four years. As such, 

pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties tor Inflatiun Rule, 40 CFR 

Part 19. the revised maximum penalty for each violation occurring after January 30, 

1997, through March 15,2004, is $27,500, for each violatioll occurring aller March 15, 

2004, through January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty for each violation is $32,500, and 

[or each violation occurring after January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty for each 

violation is $37.500. Each day a violation continues may constitnte a separate violation. 

6, Pursuant to 40 CFR § 22.5(c)(4), the foUmving individual is authorized to receive service 

for EPA in this proceeding; 

Keith Batcs 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
US. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8992. 

III. Specific Allegations 

7. 	 Respondent is a company registered in the State ofGeorgia with a principal of1ice located 

at 2731 Simpson Circle NW in Norcross, Georgia. 

8. 	 Respondent is a "person" as defined in Section 302 ofthe CAA, 42 U.S.c. § 76iJ2. 

9. 	 Respondent is an operator ofa demolition activity. 

10, 	 An mvner or operator of a demo1ition or renoVallon activity is defIned at 40 eFR 

§ 61.141 as any person who owns, leases, operates, controls. or supervises the facility 

being demolished or renovated or any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or 

supervises the demolition or renovation operation or ooth. 

II. 	 Sometime after March 31, 2010, Respondent demolished facilities on behalfofGwinnett 

COlll1ty Georgia located aI: 2001 Sunny Hill Road and 280 North Price Road in Duluth, 

Tnstar of America, Inc. 3 
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Georgia; 3387 Medlock Bridge Road and 5880 Goshen Springs Road in Norcross, 

Georgia; and 2407 Chattahoochee Road in Duluth, Georgia. 

12. 	 Demolition is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 61.141 as the wrecking or taking outol"any 10ad

supporting structural member of a :facility together with any related handling operdlions 

or the intentional burning ofany facility, 

13. 	 A facility is defined at 40 C.F.R. § 61.141, in part. as any institutional. commefi.,1.aI. 

public. industria1, or residential Sl.ructure+ installation, Uf building. 

14. 	 Respondent violated Scction 112 afthe CAA. 42 U.S.c. § 7412, amJ40 C.F.R. 

§ 6J .145(8) by failing to inspect the fa<:ility for1he presence of asbestos prior to the 

initiation of demolition activities. 

15. 	 Respondent ,"olated Section 112 of the c"AA. 42 L.S.C. § 7412. and 40 C.F.R. 

§ 61.145(b) by failing to provide written notice of intention to demolish the facility prior 

to the initiation of demolition activities. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

16. 	 For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the allegations set forth above, 

, 7. Respondent walves its right to a hearing on the allegation. ... contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

18. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed hy EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penally as set 10rth in this CAFO. 

19. 	 Respondent certifies that as of the dale oriIs execution of this CAFO. it is in compliance 

~..ith all relevant requirements of the National Emission Standard lor Asbest08, 40 C.F.R. 

Part 61, Subpart M. 
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20. 	 Compliance with this CAfO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO sha11uot otherwise affect any liability ofRespondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation ofany federal or state 

statute, regulatl{)n or permit, to initiate an action for imminenl and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enfOrcement. 

21, 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement ofthis matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of the c.ti. 

V. Final Order 

22, 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty ofTWENTV ONE THOUSAND, SIX 

HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS (S2I,670), Eight payments will be made tu 

complete payment of the entire civil penalty including interest, The first instaUrnent i~ 

due within 30 days of the effective dale of this CAPO. The subsequent seven payments 

shall be due in 90 day intervals thcre-aller. Including the civil pena1ty and interest, the 

toL'll amount tl,aj wilt be paid upon (be completion of all payments will be TWENTY 

ONE mmJSAND, "!INE HUNllRED FOURTEE"! DOLLARS and FOURTV· 

};IGHT CENTS ($21,914.48), Respondenl ,hall make paymL'11I' in accordance ....,lth the 

following schedule: 

Payment Duc Dale f~"ment Due 

1 "lthin 30 days offiling ofCAFO $ 2,739.31 
2 "jthin 120 days of filing of CAFO $ 2,739.31 
3 within 210 days offiJing ofCAr'O $ 2,739.31 
4 within 300 days offiUng ofCAFO $ 2.739.31 
5 within 390 days offiling ofCAFO $ 2,739.31 
6 within 4RO days of filing ofCAFO $ 2.739,31 
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7 within S7C) days of filing ofCAFO $ 2,739.31 
8 within 660 days of filing ofCAFO $ 2,739.31 

23, 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified chock made 

payabJe to the "Treasurer, United States ofAme:nca,u The Respondent shall note on 

the face of the check th~ Respondent~s name and the Docket Number associated 

with this CAFO. The penalty payment shall be sent by onc of the following methods to 

the address indentjfied for the method chosen. 

Address for payment submlnal using the United States Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O, Box 979077 
SL Louis, Missouri 63197·9000. 

Address for payment submittal using other mail service (e.g .• Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service (lJPS), DR!o etc.): 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SlrMO·C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101. 

Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 418·4lJ87 

24, 	 At the time ofpayment, Respondent shall send a separate copy ofthe check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAPO, to the following 

persons at the fullowiug addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U,S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth Street, S.\V. 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960; 
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Keith Bates 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S. W. 
Atlanla, Georgia 30303-&%0; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
L.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8%0. 

25, 	 IfRespondent fails to make one ofthe 11lStallmcnt payments in acrordance with the 

schedule set forth above, and jf such payment is not made within 30 days after the due 

date. that payment plus all subsequent paymcots (the entire tmpaid halance) and all 

3ecrued interest sl:la11 become immediately due and payable on the 31St day from such 

due date, In addition, Respondent shall be liable for and shall pay administrative 

handling charg¢s and late payment penalty charges a.o; described below in the event of any 

such fallure or default, 

26, 	 Further, ifRespondent fails to pay the installment payments in accordance with the 

schedule set forth above, EPA may refer the debt to a collection agency, a. credit 

reporting agency, or to the Department of lustice for f1iillg of a collection actioIi in the 

appropriate United States District Court. In any such collection action, the validity. 

amount, and appropriateness of the assessed penalty and oftrus C.\FO shall not be 

subject to review, 

27. 	 Not'h1.thstanding Respond-enrs agreemcnt to pay lhe assessed civil penalty ill accordance 

with the installment schedule set forth above, Rcspondenl ,nay pay the entire civil penalty 

of TWENTY ONE THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED SEVENTY DOLLARS (821,670) 

wilhin thirty (30) calendar days after the date on which a copy of this CAFO is mailed or 
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hand·delivered to Respondent and, thereby, avoid the pa}ment of interest pursuant to 

40 C.F.R, § 13. {1(a). In addition, Respondent :may, at any time after commencement of 

payments under the lItstallment &;hedule. elect to pay the entire principal balance 

remaining, together with intt>>resl accrued up to the date of such full payment. 

28, For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entlt1oo, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction [or any civil penalty payment made 

pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any sru:h payments shaH 

constitute a violation ofthi5 CAFO, 

29, PUfSUlIIlllO 31 U,S,C § 3717 and 40 CF,R. § 13,11, EPA is enlitled to assess imerest and 

penalties on debts O\ved to the United States and a charge to cover the, cost ofprocessing 

and handling a delinquent claim. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 13.11(a), interest on 

any civil penalty assessed in a CAFO begins to accrue on the date that a copy of the 

CAPO is mailed or hand...a.cHvered to the Respondent. However, EPA will not seek to 

recover interest on any amount of such clvil penalty that is paid within thirty (30) 

calendar days after the date on which such intcre::::t begins to accrue, Interest will b(~ 

assessed at the rate of the United State..<:; Treasury tax and loan rale in accordance with 

40 C.F.R § 13.1 l(a), A charge will also be <L<>Sessed to cover !he administrative costs, 

both direct and indirect., of overdue debts, Tn additklll, a late payment penalty charge 

shall be applied on any principal amount not paid within 9{) days offhc due date. 

30 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

3 L This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 
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32. 	 The undersigned representative of the party to this CAFO certifies that be or she is fully 

authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that party (0 

thi' CAFO. 

The remainder of this page is intentionally bank. 
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VI. Effective Date 

33. The effective date afthis CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with Ule 

Regional Hearing Cleric 

AGREED AND CONSK1'iTRD TO; 

Respondent: Trist.llr of America, Inc. 
Docket No.: CAA-04-2011-1503(b) 

By: @~ Date: _.2 'I' r- I L mm_ 
Name: .. (2:"",& ~ 0 mBdt?It.L# 'e { 

Title: (/CC_.",<s::_ 1''-£>(('-'(_5''- _. .... ______ 

Complainant: U.S. Environm nta. Protection Agency 

Date /,__2./z'6/By mCL

Director 
U.S. EPA Region 4 

Air. Pesticides and Taxies 


Management DiVISIon 

61 Forsyth Street S,W, 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


t1w!..m\.4£C/#Jl.,l¥. 
Beverly H, Banister 

Susan B. Schub 

......,..~lL 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I bereby certify that on the date set out below, 1 filed the original and one copy ofthe 

fbregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Trlstar of America. Inc., Docket 

Number: CAA-04-201l-1503(b), to the addressees listed below. 

Mr. Don Banllan (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 
Trista! of America, Inc. 
2731 Simp",n Circle, NW 
Norcross, Georgia 30071 

Keith Bates ('1a EPA's internal mail) 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 
Allanta, Georgia 30303 

Marlene Tucker (via EPNs internal mail) 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Rcgion4 
61 Forsyth Street, S.W. 

:~~~ 

Date: 

Patricia A. Bullock 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Fors}1h St., S.W. 
Atlanta, GA 30303 

(404) 562·9511 



EPA ACCOllNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM , 

TO BE CQMPLETEI! !IX II!!! ORIGINATING OFFICE: 
(Attadilli ttIfI7 01 the fioal onkr and: trammiltalletter to Dtfendaaflltt:toIMllSeat) 

This __ ~h1:,s_'_U_n_d_l_W_i_l_._0_n___	-;;:;:=:-_______ .. _)",,-I~LlI,.L11'-_ 
{Nanw) 01*) 

Region 4, ORe, OEA,.... 	 .. {4041 562· 9504 
(omc.) (T_N_1 

Non-SF Judicial OnIerlCortieDl ~ AdmioiRnUn 0nIerIC;;aasad Ap."oeaaew:'0D USAO COLLECTS 	 NO COLLECTS PAYMEl'(J' 

o-sIPiIlllllac· c ... PIodIo..._ .... 
SFJ_OnlorlC_ ...... D Sft'It wttIt bUI D !>OJ COLLECTS 


Not RUt _Idt bm
D
0Iber __

D C "'.._ BIIIInoI· C'"'I'IodIoc<'" ....... 


DThlslsa_TftIS is 3D orJr,tuaI deDtD 
u~________""-=T~y~;s~{~~~~~o~\~b~r~~~I~C~4~~~(='~~==~_________ 


(Name ttl perSOIl Idol' compeayJMunidpaJity IDBiIIIlhe paJ1l;'llMlt) 

Tho Total ....... A................_$ ;z.,1 I &1 (J - 
(It.lpstpB......ts, 1UXiI::_:,:;;;;i!~.. 	 ;;;;;;;_;;;;;:ss..;;;oo-oo;;;;;;;"';tii;;;;;;....~_~;;_;;_;;;j-;_;;;;;;;;;;...... .... ......;;~);--

Tho~S~~~N-or.,___________________________________ 

'. 
e .... 

Tho IFMS ......... Ikc.......c-.._'" 	 I>aU,______ 


Ifyou havt my q"estiaM. p&a.t caII:_ _ fIltbe FIBmcbI ~Dtsmx. at:: ....:... 

A. 	 ,Jt.'DICIAL omItS< Copies tI driis fllnD 'Irilb -III auae..,.. ¢O'p1 of Ute front ,..of tbt FINAL J!lOICLU. OaR 
JbDuIIt be a:dect 1e: 

I. 	 1 
Ea .... __ 	 ,.Eat~SutioII ""'-"""" 
~.r~ IlM 1"" 
1'.0. .....,.u.......Jnuddia Statioe 
W 	 " .,....o..c.. ..... 


